## State of Wisconsin

## County of Brown

## Town of Pittsfield

## October 13<sup>th</sup>, 2020

The Town Board of Pittsfield held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, October 13th, 2020. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Deneys at 6:15 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and an Opening Prayer. The Midterm Supervisor Brandon Holewinski was given his Oath of office by the clerk. Present for roll call were Chairman Deneys, Supervisor Holewinski and Supervisor Bodart.

Bodart/Holewinski, motion to approve and deviate from the agenda as needed. Motion carried.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to approve the minutes from the September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020 Town Board meeting. Motion carried.

Public Comments: Chairman Deneys made the announcement that if anyone was interested in residing on a committee to help with the redistricting for voting the information would be up on the Town website and Facebook page.

Treasurer Harrig's report:

Cash on hand April	\$ 702,206.91
Income	\$ 9,460.63
Expenses	\$ 214,979.08
Available balance	\$ 496,688.46
Park Fund:	\$ 4,064.95

Rescue: The Rescue meeting was be held on September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2020. All members were present, there was a motion made to appoint Chairman Deneys as the Secretary, he declined, but after discussion he was appointed to the secretary position. The general fund is at \$14,670.29 and the Equipment Fund is at \$82,817.85. The 2021 Budget was reviewed and approved. They are looking a t-shirts for the first responders.

Fire Department: No Meeting was held

Planning Committee:

- The Town would like more information on joining the Green Bay Chamber, Chairman Deneys will look into have a representative come and discuss it with the Committee
- The Planning Committee & Board of Appeals will need a replacement for the vacancy, Chairman Deneys will take letters of interest for those vacancies.
- Zoning Administrator Report: No report

Park Report: A meeting was he, they are working on some ideas

Public Works: No Report.

Humane officer report: Deneys/Bodart, motion to receive and place on file the report from the humane officer. Motion carried.

Deneys/Holewinski, motion to approve the Tiffany Diederich as an additional Poll Worker. Motion Carried.

Snow Plow bids were opened and discussed; Bodart/Holewinski, motion to accept the Facility snow plowing bid from Stan Kaczmarek. Motion Carried.

Bodart/Holewinski, motion to accept the Road Snow Plowing bid from Mckeefry and Son, Inc. Motion Carried.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to accept and sign the Gold Cross Ambulance Service Agreement. Motion Carried.

Roads:

All Road projects for 2020 are complete.

Future road projects were discussed and the Board will travel the town roads and discuss them at the November meeting

Marley/Glendale Project is still moving forward, the project is being reviewed and an updated budget will be presented.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to have Mead and Hunt perform the Town a Bridge Inspection's and sign the proposal. Motion Carried.

Road Maintenance: Anston Rd east of the mountain bay trail has a bad dip in the road from a culvert, the Engineer will look at it and report back.

New Community Center:

Closure of the outdoor bathrooms were discussed and the last day they will be open for the season will be October 31<sup>st</sup>, they will reopen in the spring.

Budget work shop date was set for October 26<sup>th</sup> at 6 PM

Deneys/Holewinski, motion to approve Permits. Motion Carried.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to approve invoices. Motion carried.

Deneys/Holewinski, motion to approve checks 13616-13661. Motion carried.

Bodart/Holewinski, motion to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried.

Deb Diederich/Clerk